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Kristi Felbinger

From: Zoé Masten <zoem@codepublishing.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2019 1:03 PM

To: Kristi Felbinger

Cc: Steven Jones

Subject: RE: Whatcom County Ordinance 2019-017
Hi Kristi,

Thank you for the alert! | will let our editorial team know so they can ask any necessary follow up questions.

Z0é Masten

Customer Service and Marketing Manager
Code Publishing Company

T: (800) 551-2633

E: zoem@codepublishing.com
http://www.codebook.com
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From: Kristi Felbinger [mailto:KFelbing@co.whatcom.wa.us]
Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2019 12:58 PM

To: Code Publishing Company <cpc@codepublishing.com>
Subject: Whatcom County Ordinance 2019-017

Hi,

I wanted to give you a heads up on an ordinance before I upload it. It is Ordinance 2019-017.
After the ordinance was adopted and signed by the chair, it was determined that the incorrect
ordinance had been used with the correct exhibits for the item. The Council will repeal it and
adopt a new ordinance on March 12, but in the meantime, this one will have gone into effect. |
am sending it to you for the record, but wanted to let you know it will be repealed next week.
This incorrect ordinance list three sections of the code to be amended, but the exhibits reflect
only two (entirely different) sections. The ordinance that will take its place will have the same
exhibits/code changes as this one does with a different ordinance.

Hope that makes sense.

Kristi
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Whatcom County Council Office
311 Grand Ave Ste 105

Bellingham, WA 98225

Phone (360) 778-5020

Email: kfelbing@co.whatcom.wa.us

NOTICE: Al emails and attachments sent to and from Whatcom County are public records and may be subject to disclosure
pursuant to the Public Records Act (RCW 42.56)



